
Docket No. 50-341'

June 3, 1994

Mr. Douglas R. Gipson
Senior Vice President
Nuclear Generation
Detroit Edison Company
6400 North Dixie Highway
Newport, Michigan 48166

Dear Mr. Gipson:

SUBJECT: FERMI-2 - RESPONSE TO NRC BULLETIN 90-01, SUPPLEMENT 1, " LOSS OF
FILL-0IL IN TRANSMITTERS MANUFACTURED BY ROSEMOUNT" (TAC NO. M85388)

On December 22, 1992, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) issued NRC
Bulletin 90-01, Supplement 1 (Bulletin). The Bulletin informed addressees of
activities taken by the NRC staff and the industry in evaluating Rosemount
Transmitters and requested that licensees review the Bulletin for
applicability to their facilities and modify their actions and enhanced
surveillance programs as appropriate. You responded to the Bulletin by
letters dated March 5, 1993 and December 20, 1993 for Fermi 2. In your
response you committed to replace nine transmitters of concern during the
current refueling outage.

We have completed our review of your submittals and have determined that you
have adequately resolved the concerns of the Bulletin. The details of our
evaluation are contained in the enclosed staff Safety Evaluation and Technical
Evaluation Report prepared by our contractor, EG&G of Idaho. You are reminded
that you were requested to provide a statement confirming completion when the
specific actions committed to in your letters have been completed.

This completes our review for TAC No. M85388. Should you have any questions,
please contact me at (301) 504-1341.

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Timothy G. Colburn, Sr. Project Manager
9406100320 940603 Project Directorate III-l
PDR ADOCK 05000341 Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV
P PDR Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation ;
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Mr. Douglas R. Gipson Fermi-2
Detroit Edison Company

i

cc:

John Flynn, Esquire -

Senior Attorney
Detroit Edison company
2000 Second Avenue '

Detroit, Michigan 48226

Nuclear Facilities and Environmental !

Monitoring Section Office
Division of Radiological Health
Department of Public Health '

3423 N. Logan Street
P. O. Box 30195
Lansing, Michigan 48909 ;

!

U.S. Neclear Regulatory Commission
Residen; Inspector Office
6450 W. Lixie Highway

,Newport, Michigan 48166 ;

'

Monrce County Office of Civil !
Preparedness '

963 South Raisinville
Monroe, Michigan 48161 ;

Regional Administrator, Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
801 Warrenville Road r

Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351

Mr. Robert Newkirk i

Director - Nuclear Licensing ;

Detroit Edison Company :
Fermi-2
6400 North Dixie Highway

,

Newport, Michigan 48166 ~

.
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